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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
 Urban County Council  
 
FROM: __________________________________ 
 Nancy B. Albright, P.E. 
 Commissioner, Environmental Quality  
   & Public Works  
 
DATE:  June 7, 2024 
 
RE:  Change order No. 3 with Strand Associates for the Old Frankfort Pike Salt Dome, original 

resolution No. 120-2023 and Contract No. 064-2023.  
 

 
Request 
 
The Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works requests approval of Change Order No. 3 with 
Strand Associates, in the amount of $7,500, for revising survey data and updating CAD drawings, original 
Resolution No. 120-2023. 
 
Why are you requesting? 
 
The project was not surveyed and designed in the Kentucky North Zone State Plane Coordinate System 
(1601). It is LFUCG's developing standard practice to require projects to be in the Kentucky North Zone 
State Plane Coordinate System 
 
What is the estimated cost in this budget year and future budget years?     $7,500 
 
Are the funds budgeted?   Yes 
 
Account Number: 
 
1105 – 303301 – 0001 - 90511 for $3,000.00 

4122 – 303301 - 0001 - 90511 for $1,125.00 

1116 – 303301 -0001 - 90511 for $3,375.00 

 
File Number: 0612-24 
 
Commissioner:  Albright 


